UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY November 9,1950
303 HARKER HALL
URBANA, ILLINOIS
U.S. A,

Dear Dr.ledsrberg,

#e lave been working here for soms time on the isolation of a new B-vitamin,
provisionally named BT,which is required by thek mealwormoWe would like to know
whether this factor plays any role én bacterial metabolism and would like to
test its offect on mutants which require unidentified B-factors.If you should heve
any strains with unknown requirsments we would be happy ,to test for the effect
of BT here,or if you prefer,send wou soms of our concentrates,

yours

Vary sincarel
' breadd

¥rofessor o &Zntomology



